City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

14-1371-S13_pc_05-14-2025

1 message

City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 8:40 AM
To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Philip Martin <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.harris-dawson@]acity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 15:25:09 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: You would be an idiot if you raised the minimum wage.

Honorable Los Angeles City Council President Harris-Dawson,

CA needs to match the federal minimum wage at $7.25/hr. Anything more increases inflation,
prices on goods and services, destroys jobs, increases layoffs. Stop embracing retard liberal
ideas. Please use common sense. Overall CA is a retard state that does not use logic or rational
thinking to increase the quality of life an economic opportunity. CA government is a Kleptocracy
its designed and built to steal from taxpayers and keep them broke, funding the bureaucracy so
they don't have to work. Thx, PM

Philip Martin
pmartin4430@outlook.com
2700 Neilson Way

Santa Monica, California 90405

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Arianna Gallegos <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.blumenfield@lacity.org, jeff.jacobberger@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 15:35:38 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Tourism Workers Deserve to Rise! Thank you for your Support (File # 14-1371-S1)

Councilmember Bob Blumenfield,

Thank you for voting YES on the Olympic Wage for hospitality workers. This would update our
current living wage laws to require that airport and hotel workers are paid $30/hr by the



Olympics, and have increased access to family health care and worker protections.

Arianna Gallegos
luckyluck619@yahoo.com

6262 Reseda Blvd, Apt 110
Tarzanac , California 91335-6998

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Cordelia Arterian <carteria@alumni.usc.edu>

To: councilmember.soto-martinez@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 14:29:01 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Tourism Workers Deserve to Rise! Thank you for your Support (File # 14-1371-S1)

Councilmember Hugo Soto-Martinez,

Thank you for voting YES on the Olympic Wage for hospitality workers. This would update our
current living wage laws to require that airport and hotel workers are paid $30/hr by the
Olympics, and have increased access to family health care and worker protections.

Cordelia Arterian
carteria@alumni.usc.edu
1012 North Edgemont Street
Los Angeles, California 90029

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Melissa Selzer <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.nazarian@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 14:11:31 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Thank You for Supporting an Olympic Wage! (File # 14-1371-S13)

Councilmember Adrin Nazarian,

Thank you for voting for the Olympic Wage for hospitality workers. We must ensure that tourism
workers are healthy and housed. Thank you for working to strengthen and expand worker
protections.

Melissa Selzer
melissaamy7@gmail.com



6312 Tyrone Ave
Van Nuys, California 91401

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: David Helps <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: cd10@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 14:01:05 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Thank You for Your Support of Higher Wages for Tourism Workers (File # 14-1371-S13)

Councilmember Heather Hultt,

Thank you for your support for the Olympic Wage. While the tourism industry is poised to
continue to grow as Los Angeles gears up to host the 2026 World Cup, 2028 Olympic and
Paralympic Games, and other mega-events, wages remain insufficient for tourism workers to
continue to live in Los Angeles and surrounding cities as the region grapples with an
unprecedented housing and healthcare affordability crisis.

Thank you for voting for higher wages and benefits for tourism workers!

David Helps
davidrhhelps@gmail.com
1637 S Bronson Ave

Los Angeles, California 90019

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Vanessa G Hernandez <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 13:57:15 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Thank you LA for Leading the Way and Raising Hospitality Workers Wages

Honorable Los Angeles City Council President Harris-Dawson,

Thank you for your support for the Olympic Wage, Council President. The whole country is
struggling with a high cost of living and wages that are not matching what it takes to simply live.
We all are rooting for Los Angeles right now, which is leading the way.

Thank you for standing with workers.



Vanessa G Hernandez
vanesc1977@gmail.com
1724 N Hollywood way A
Burbank, California 91505

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: jennifer wagner <jennifer@stbedesla.org>

To: councilmember.park@lacity.org, kevin.brunke@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 13:54:31 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Yes to an Olympic Wage! (File # 14-1371-S13)

Councilmember Traci Park,

To ensure that tourism workers are healthy and housed, | urge you to vote YES to the Olympic
Wage for hospitality workers this time. We should be working to strengthen and expand worker
protections— NOT diminish them.

The Rev. Jennifer Wagner Pavia, Rector
St. Bede's Episcopal Church

3590 Grand View Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90066

jennifer wagner
jennifer@stbedesla.org

3590 grand view boulevard
los angeles, California 90066

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: jennifer wagner <jennifer@stbedesla.org>

To: councilmember.park@lacity.org, kevin.brunke@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 13:55:32 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: In support of higher wages for tourism workers (File # 14-1371-S13)

Councilmember Traci Park,



While the tourism industry is poised to continue to grow as Los Angeles gears up to host the
2026 World Cup, 2028 Olympic and Paralympic Games, and other mega-events, wages remain
insufficient for tourism workers to continue to live in Los Angeles and surrounding cities as the
region grapples with an unprecedented housing and healthcare affordability crisis.

| urge you to vote for higher wages and benefits for tourism workers. And | am not alone: the
Tourism Workers Rising coalition of over 150 community organizations and 360 small
businesses across Los Angeles is urging city leaders to vote yes on this strong policy that will
improve the lives of thousands of tourism workers.

Heed their call and vote for the Olympic Wage for hospitality workers this time.

jennifer wagner
jennifer@stbedesla.org

3590 Grand View Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90066

Forwarded message ----------

From: Theresa Bucher <buchert@equinetradingco.com>
To: councilmember.blumenfield@lacity.org, jeff.jacobberger@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:
Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 07:15:23 +0000 (UTC)
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

Theresa Bucher
buchert@equinetradingco.com
5405 Topeka Dr

Tarzana, California 91356



From: Debbie Ervin <daerv@att.net>

To: councilmember.blumenfield@lacity.org, jeff.jacobberger@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org
Cc:

Bec:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 06:38:24 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Tourism Workers Deserve to Rise! Thank you for your Support (File # 14-1371-S1)



Councilmember Bob Blumenfield,

Thank you for voting No on the Olympic Wage for hospitality workers. If only 4 the olympics,
maybe, but only for the Olympics.. As permanently $30 an crazy. McDonald's is wanting to leave
California $20 an hour. A $7 combo is now 20 bucks.

And you are making it impossible for business to stay in business in California this is ludicrous.
The Prices go higher when employers have 2 pay ridiculous wages like $30 an hour they either
over charge the community 4 goods or are forced out of business. Whether it be a hotel and
airport, a restaurant. Or even stores grocery stores. Especially where do you think the extra $10
to $15 is coming from? It's coming from the consumer who already has everything so high?

It's hard to afford groceries. | went to store the other day and | bought a handful of items not
even enough to fill a bag and it was $40. You cannot pass that bill. You cannot put California in
the ground and Berry, not only the consumer, but also the vendors. This is a form of death to
California and all the glory. When you put the vendors out of business, where are your
constituents going to find a job? Then $30 an hour is not such a great wage and they'll wish they
were making 15 to 20 an hour. This bill will kill California. DO

NOT !!l pass it. California was once known to be the best state to live in. Now we've become a
joke this bill will mane California More of a joke than we already are, this is a crazy bill & should
a NOT be passed. We do need.

Health care, but it has to be reasonable requirements. Because when you overload an employer,
they start laying people off. | don't know if this is s nation wide. Or if this is just California, but
California has a lot to learn because you were destroying your constituents. This is a great way 4
you to be voted out as you are destroying business that employ your constituents, and you will
be causing you are constituents. To lose employment then thanks 2 you there will be even more
homless as thanks 2 yoy business either leave California or go out of business!!! Restaurants,
motels, hotels will go out of business because of this bill. Then where will your constituents be
without a job because you pass a bill that causes business 2 leave CA or go out of business?
Thanks to you and this crazy bill.

You're supposed to be protecting us and you're not doing a very good job. Higher wages makes
it impossible for elderly people to get help when they need it and they have to pay out-of-pocket
again. This is ludicrous because this will make California prices skyrocket and then you're gonna
blame it on Trump when it's your fault, because you're raising wages to degrees that are totally
unafordable. The cost of business by raising up wages anywhere from $10 to $15 more an hr it's
a lit is a Great way to sink california into nothing. When enough business leave a state the dies

Debbie Ervin
daerv@att.net
7020Quakettown
Winnetka, California 91306



---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Benina Stern <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.park@lacity.org, kevin.brunke@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 05:50:57 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Tourism Workers Deserve to Rise! Yes to Raising Hospitality Workers' Wages (File # 14-1371-S13)

Councilmember Traci Park,

I urge the LA City Council to vote YES on the Olympic Wage for hospitality workers. This would
update our current living wage laws to require that airport and hotel workers are paid $30/hr by
the Olympics, and have increased access to family health care and worker protections.

Tourism workers make tourism possible. They deserve to be compensated accordingly.

Benina Stern
bpacystern@me.com

2040 Fairburn Ave

Los Angeles, California 90025

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Beth Stein <lasirena@mardeashe.com>

To: councilmember.park@lacity.org, kevin.brunke@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 05:34:01 +0000 (UTC)

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

Beth Stein
lasirena@mardeashe.com
3787 3/4 S Centinela Ave

Los Angeles, California 90066



---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Emely Montes <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.park@lacity.org, kevin.brunke@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 05:29:40 +0000 (UTC)

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

I urge you to vote for higher wages and benefits for tourism workers. And | am not alone: the
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

Emely Montes
emelym42@gmail.com

11811 Venice Boulevard, #242
Los Angeles, California 90066

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Joseph Hancock <editor@labortoday.international>

To: councilmember.soto-martinez@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 05:18:51 +0000 (UTC)

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



Joseph Hancock
editor@labortoday.international
6233 FOUNTAIN AVE APT 106

Los Angeles, California 90028-8268

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Jason Vogel <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: contactCD4@)lacity.org, andrea.conant@]lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 04:57:04 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: I'm AGAINST making LA non-competitive through Higher Wages for Tourism Workers (File # 14-1371-S13)

Councilmember Nithya Raman,
This is just another givaway bill that will chase jobs out of LA.

Jason Vogel
jagovo@me.com

7930 Vulcan Dr

Los Angeles, California 90046

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Jules Griffin <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.park@lacity.org, kevin.brunke@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 04:44:22 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Yes to Raising Hospitality Workers' Wages (File # 14-1371-S13)

Councilmember Traci Park,
Councilmember Park,

I am emailing asking you as a member of the LA City Council to vote YES on the Olympic Wage
for hospitality workers. This would update our current living wage laws to require that airport and
hotel workers are paid $30/hr by the Olympics, and have increased access to family health care
and worker protections.

I know the city is working hard to prepare for the Olympics, and | think it is crucial for those
working the bottom line to be fairly compensated. Thank you for your consideration.



Jules Griffin
juleskgriffin@gmail.com

1535 Amherst Ave

Los Angeles , California 90025

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Alton Reed <alton@mums2000.com>

To: contactCD4@lacity.org, andrea.conant@]lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 04:37:14 +0000 (UTC)

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

Alton Reed
alton@mums2000.com

4043 Pacheco Drive

sherman oaks, California 91403

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Soledad Gao <sgarcia@unitehere11.org>

To: councilmember.park@lacity.org, kevin.brunke@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 03:44:33 +0000 (UTC)

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

Soledad Gao
sgarcia@unitehere11.org

12756 Venice Blvd

Los Angeles CA, California 90066
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City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

(no subject)
1 message

City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 4:14 PM
To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: marta marta cunningham <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.yaroslavsky@lacity.org, andrew.deblock@]acity.org, clerk.cps@]acity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 21:59:34 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Thank You for Supporting an Olympic Wage! (File # 14-1371-S13)

Councilmember Katy Yaroslavsky,

Thank you for voting for the Olympic Wage for hospitality workers. We must ensure that tourism
workers are healthy and housed. Thank you for working to strengthen and expand worker
protections.

Thank you.

marta marta cunningham
martacunninghaminfo@gmail.com
2569 Patricia Ave

Los Angeles, California 90064

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Albert E. Aubin" <aaubin@ucla.edu>

To: cd10@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 22:45:20 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Tourism Workers Deserve to Rise! Thank you for your Support (File # 14-1371-S1)

Councilmember Heather Hutt,

Thank you for voting YES on the Olympic Wage for hospitality workers. This would update our
current living wage laws to require that airport and hotel workers are paid $30/hr by the
Olympics, and have increased access to family health care and worker protections.



Albert E. Aubin
aaubin@ucla.edu

2076 West 31st Street

Los Angeles, California 90018

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jessica Erker <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.soto-martinez@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 20:06:39 +0000 (UTC)

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

Jessica Erker
erker.j@gmail.com

2143 Princeton Ave

Los Angeles, California 90026

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Marc Sazer <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: cd10@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 21:03:27 +0000 (UTC)

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



Marc Sazer
marcsazer@gmail.com

1107 S COCHRAN AVE

LOS ANGELES, California 90019

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Ann Bein <abein@ucla.edu>

To: councilmember.yaroslavsky@lacity.org, andrew.deblock@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 19:52:06 +0000 (UTC)

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

Ann Bein

abein@ucla.edu

2216 Overland Ave.

Los Angeles, California 90064

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Tourandokht Saed <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.park@lacity.org, kevin.brunke@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 18:46:09 +0000 (UTC)

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

Tourandokht Saed
turansaed@gmail.com

10546 Santa Monica Blvd. # 3/4
Los Angeles, California 90025

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Fernando Loyola <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.harris-dawson@]acity.org, clerk.cps@]acity.org

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 18:38:37 +0000 (UTC)

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

Fernando Loyola

noemail@gmail.com

2462 Pleasant Way, Unit K

Thousand Oaks , California 91362-3275

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sharon Lopez <lulu11@dslextreme.com>

To: contactCD4@)lacity.org, andrea.conant@]lacity.org, clerk.cps@]lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 17:28:55 +0000 (UTC)

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

Sharon Lopez
lulu11@dslextreme.com

1045 N Harper Apt. 102

West Hollywood, California 90046

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Renato Tovera <toverajr@usc.edu>

To: councilmember.blumenfield@lacity.org, jeff.jacobberger@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 16:31:53 +0000 (UTC)

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

Renato Tovera

toverajr@usc.edu

21530 Califa St, Apt 2-302

Woodland Hills , California 91367-4960

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: lan Cawley <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.soto-martinez@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcec:

Date: Wed, 14 May 2025 17:05:36 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Tourism Workers Deserve to Rise! (File # 14-1371-S1)

Councilmember Hugo Soto-Martinez,

Thank you for voting YES on the Olympic Wage for hospitality workers. This would update our
current living wage laws to require that airport and hotel workers are paid $30/hr by the
Olympics, and have increased access to family health care and worker protections. Living in this



city gets more expensive every year and it's getting harder and harder to keep up. Better living
wages mean better service. Do us all a favor and help out the little guys so that everything can
run smoother.

lan Cawley
iandohcawley@gmail.com
6858 De Longpre Ave, apt 2
Los Angeles, California 90028

10 attachments
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City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Thank You for Your Support of Higher Wages for Tourism Workers (File # 14-1371-
S13)

55 messages

Aaron Stafford <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 10:30 AM
Reply-To: noemail@gmail.com
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

Aaron Stafford

noemail@gmail.com

432 S Cochran Ave, Apt 8

Los Angeles , California 90036-3313

Armandoo Bravo <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 10:47 AM
Reply-To: noemail@gmail.com
To: councilmember.yaroslavsky@]lacity.org, andrew.deblock@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

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

Armandoo Bravo
noemail@gmail.com



3745 Glendon Ave, Apt 204
Los Angeles , California 90034-6275

Aye Aye Thet <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 10:56 AM
Reply-To: sharonnthet@gmail.com
To: councilmember.yaroslavsky@lacity.org, andrew.deblock@]acity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

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

Aye Aye Thet

sharonnthet@gmail.com

3614 Faris Dr Apt 24

Los Angeles CA , California 90034-7542

Paul Carter <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 2:58 PM
Reply-To: callypally@gmail.com
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

Paul Carter
callypally@gmail.com



333 N Gardner St
Los Angeles , California 90036-5706

Rubria Negrao <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 3:27 PM
Reply-To: rubria5@gmail.com
To: councilmember.yaroslavsky@]lacity.org, andrew.deblock@lacity.org, clerk.cps@]lacity.org

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

Rubria Negrao

rubriab5@gmail.com

3745 Cardiff Ave, Apt 509

Los Angeles, California 3745 Cardiff Ave, Apt 509

Justine Vickery <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:18 PM
Reply-To: justinevickery@gmail.com
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

Justine Vickery
justinevickery@gmail.com



20339 Ingomar Street
Winnetka, California 91306

Mark Alcala <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:21 PM
Reply-To: somex.301@gmail.com
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

Mark Alcala
somex.301@gmail.com

19032 Sherman Way Apt B205
Reseda, California 91335

Zoe Masongsong <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:22 PM
Reply-To: veganzem@gmail.com
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

Zoe Masongsong
veganzem@gmail.com



14133 Victory Blvd Apt 6
Van Nuys, California 91401

Rita Wright <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:27 PM
Reply-To: released20032003@yahoo.com
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

Rita Wright
released20032003@yahoo.com
5724 Hollywood Blvd

Los Angeles, California 90028

Dana Braziel-Solovy <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:27 PM
Reply-To: dana.braziel@gmail.com
To: contactCD4@lacity.org, andrea.conant@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

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

Dana Braziel-Solovy
dana.braziel@gmail.com



1965 Rodney Dr.
Los Angeles, California 90027

Michele Gitomer <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:28 PM
Reply-To: mshgitomer@gmail.com
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

Michele Gitomer
mshgitomer@gmail.com
17059 Escalon Drive
Encino, California 91436

marnie salvani <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:30 PM
Reply-To: marniesalvani@gmail.com
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

marnie salvani
marniesalvani@gmail.com



2010 3rd ave. #4
los angeles, California 90018

Donald Hunt <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:33 PM
Reply-To: donaldhuntmusic@gmail.com
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

Donald Hunt
donaldhuntmusic@gmail.com
10985 Bluffside Drive, Apt. 5115
Studio City, California 91604

Kieren VAN DEN BLINK <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:33 PM
Reply-To: kierenv@gmail.com
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

Kieren VAN DEN BLINK
kierenv@gmail.com



4412 Matilija Avenue
Sherman Oaks, California 91423

Ricardo Ortega <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:36 PM
Reply-To: rortega0109@gmail.com
To: Councilmember.Hernandez@lacity.org, clerk.cps@]acity.org

Councilmember Eunisses Hernandez,

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

Ricardo Ortega
rortega0109@gmail.com
6118 Aldama St

Los Angeles, California 90042

Lionel Heredia <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:37 PM
Reply-To: rexontime@aol.com
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

Lionel Heredia
rexontime@aol.com



1937 So. Rimpau Blvd
Los Angeles, California 90016

Rich Crook <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:38 PM
Reply-To: homebrewguy@gmail.com
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

Thank you for voting for higher wages and benefits for tourism workers! Do the right thing!

Rich Crook
homebrewguy@gmail.com
1973 Palmerston Place

Los Angeles, California 90027

Austin Overholt <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:49 PM
Reply-To: austinoverholt@gmail.com
To: Councilmember.Hernandez@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

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

Austin Overholt
austinoverholt@gmail.com



5820 Marmion Way, Apt 318
Los Angeles , California 90042

Kimberly Emerson <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:52 PM
Reply-To: emerson.kimberly@gmail.com
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

Kimberly Emerson
emerson.kimberly@gmail.com
3307 S Durango Ave

Los Angeles, California 90034

Meg T <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:52 PM
Reply-To: merrymeg@gmail.com
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

Meg T
merrymeg@gmail.com



3610 Motor Avenue unit 8
Los Angeles , California 90034

Patricia Tran <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:55 PM
Reply-To: xtwiggex@aol.com
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

Patricia Tran
xtwiggex@aol.com
21050 Kittridge Street
CA, California 91303

Ginger Coyote <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:59 PM
Reply-To: ginger.coyote@gmail.com
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

Ginger Coyote
ginger.coyote@gmail.com



1626 N Wilcox Ave
Hollywood, California 90028

Julie Smith <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 8:06 PM
Reply-To: elainejulie.waldman@gmail.com
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

Julie Smith
elainejulie.waldman@gmail.com
350 s fuller avenue

Los Angeles, California 90036

Alfonso Delgado <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 8:11 PM
Reply-To: alfonsodelgado56@gmail.com
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

Alfonso Delgado
alfonsodelgado56@gmail.com



1216 N Orange St
Los Angeles, California 90038

Kadi Aguilar <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 8:12 PM
Reply-To: ladykadi01@aol.com
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

Kadi Aguilar
ladykadiO1@aol.com

5224 Kester Avenue #12
Sherman Oaks, California 91411

Dana Julian <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 8:13 PM
Reply-To: djulian213@gmail.com
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

Dana Julian
djulian213@gmail.com



2040 N. Commonwealth Ave
Los Angeles , California 90027

Anne Petersen <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 8:28 PM
Reply-To: apetersen2421@gmail.com
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

Anne Petersen
apetersen2421@gmail.com
2421 7th Ave

Los Angeles, California 90018

Tony Figueroa <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 8:45 PM
Reply-To: tony.storysalon@gmail.com
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

Tony Figueroa
tony.storysalon@gmail.com



1850 N. Whitley Ave., 201
Los Angeles, California 90028

Mariko Enkoji-Busch <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 8:51 PM
Reply-To: marikoeb@gmail.com
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

Mariko Enkoji-Busch
marikoeb@gmail.com

1825 N Kingsley Dr #309

Los Angeles, California 90027

Raul Anorve <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 9:29 PM
Reply-To: ranorve0810@gmail.com
To: councilmember.jurado@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Councilmember Ysabel Jurado,

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

Raul Anorve
ranorve0810@gmail.com



4401 Berkshire Ave
Los Angeles, California 90032

Tiana McKenna <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 9:35 PM
Reply-To: tiana.mckenna@gmail.com
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

Thank you for voting for higher wages and benefits for tourism workers! I'm so proud to have
been a small part of your campaign!

Tiana McKenna
tiana.mckenna@gmail.com
4909 Sycamore Terrace, Apt 5
Los Angeles, California 90042

Magali Amaya <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 9:51 PM
Reply-To: amayamagali47@gmail.com
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



Magali Amaya
amayamagali47@gmail.com
3715 1/2 Ruthelen

Los Angeles , California 90018

Liliana Hernandez <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 9:54 PM
Reply-To: liligael01@icloud.com
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

Liliana Hernandez
liligael01@icloud.com
5627 Lexington Ave.
LA, California 90038

Stephanie Shaw <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 9:54 PM
Reply-To: stephaniedshaw@gmail.com
To: councilmember.soto-martinez@]acity.org, clerk.cps@]acity.org

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



Stephanie Shaw
stephaniedshaw@gmail.com
1306 N Orange Dr, 102

LA, California 90028

Abigail Kammeraad-Campbell <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 9:58 PM
Reply-To: arkammer@gmail.com
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

Abigail Kammeraad-Campbell
arkammer@gmail.com

1255 Seward St.

Los Angeles , California 90038

Sean Kelly <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 10:17 PM
Reply-To: spkelly50@icloud.com
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



Sean Kelly
spkelly50@icloud.com

11135 Burbank Blvd Unit 313
North Hollywood, California 91601

William Hunter <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 10:23 PM
Reply-To: willhunterspeech@gmail.com
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

William Hunter
willhunterspeech@gmail.com
11433 Albers St

North Hollywood , California 91601

Edwin Garcia <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 10:47 PM
Reply-To: garciaedwng@yahoo.com
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



Edwin Garcia
garciaedwng@yahoo.com
6923 Quakertown Ave
Winnetka ca, California 91306

Leticia Candelas <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 10:52 PM
Reply-To: leticia.candelas@yahoo.com
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

Leticia Candelas
leticia.candelas@yahoo.com
2107 Keith st

Los Angeles , California 90031

Adam Goldman <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 11:00 PM
Reply-To: mr.adamgoldman@gmail.com
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



Adam Goldman
mr.adamgoldman@gmail.com
1931 Scott Ave
Los Angeles, California 90026

Yasushi Maruyama <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 11:22 PM
Reply-To: yokozuna70th@gmail.com
To: councilmember.yaroslavsky@lacity.org, andrew.deblock@]acity.org, clerk.cps@]lacity.org

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

Yasushi Maruyama
yokozuna70th@gmail.com

10435 Irene St Apt 3

Los Angeles, California 90034-3635

Jonathan Algeroy <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 12:10 AM
Reply-To: jonalgeroy@outlook.com
To: contactCD4@)lacity.org, andrea.conant@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

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



Jonathan Algeroy
jonalgeroy@outlook.com

4900 Woodman Ave, Apt. 7
Sherman Oaks, California 91423

Joceline Rodriguez <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 12:12 AM
Reply-To: joceline22rod@gmail.com
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

Joceline Rodriguez
joceline22rod@gmail.com

10404 Oxnard Street

North Hollywood, California 91606

Jennifer Zeller <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 1:09 AM
Reply-To: jenniferkzeller@gmail.com
To: councilmember.yaroslavsky@]acity.org, andrew.deblock@l]acity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

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



Jennifer Zeller
jenniferkzeller@gmail.com
611 N. Curson Ave.

Los Angeles, California 90036

Anthony Dominiczak <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 4:21 AM
Reply-To: tonydomnj@gmail.com
To: contactCD4@lacity.org, andrea.conant@lacity.org, clerk.cps@Iacity.org

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

Anthony Dominiczak
tonydomnj@gmail.com

7417 Fountain Avenue

Los Angeles, California 90046

Laura Napoli <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 5:14 AM
Reply-To: legitlauranapoli@gmail.com
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



Laura Napoli
legitlauranapoli@gmail.com
4358 Mammoth Avenue
Sherman Oaks, California 91423

David Helps <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 7:01 AM
Reply-To: davidrhhelps@gmail.com
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

Jaymon Ortega <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 8:57 AM
Reply-To: jayortega54@gmail.com
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



Jaymon Ortega
jayortega54@gmail.com
2409 Altman st

Los angeles, California 90031

Gloria Alvarez <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 9:18 AM
Reply-To: gee913200@gmail.com
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

Gloria Alvarez
gee913200@gmail.com

6113 clybourn ave 68

North Hollywood, California 91606

Salud Garcia <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 9:42 AM
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



Salud Garcia
noemail@gmail.com

7108 Amigo Ave, Apt 304
Reseda , California 91335-3972

STEPHANIE NORITZ <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 10:37 AM
Reply-To: stephanienoritz@gmail.com
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

STEPHANIE NORITZ
stephanienoritz@gmail.com

607 N FLORES ST, Apt 1

West Hollywood, California 90048

Brittany Visser <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 11:48 AM
Reply-To: btvisser@icloud.com
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



Brittany Visser
btvisser@icloud.com

4242 Arch Dr , Apt 8

Studio City, California 91604

Juan Martinez <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 11:54 AM
Reply-To: noemail@gmail.com
To: councilmember.blumenfield@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

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

Juan Martinez

noemail@gmail.com

8131 McNulty Ave

Winnetka CA , California 91306-1733

Jessica Erker <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 1:06 PM
Reply-To: erker.j@gmail.com
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

Alexander Fierro-Clarke <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 5:20 PM
Reply-To: alexfierro.film@gmail.com
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

Alexander Fierro-Clarke
alexfierro.flm@gmail.com
1427 McDuff St

Los Angeles, California 90026



City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

In support of higher wages for tourism workers (File # 14-1371-S13)

1 message

KLARA SAED <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 10:00 PM
Reply-To: saedklara@gmail.com
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

KLARA SAED
saedklara@gmail.com

10546 Santa Monica Blvd. # 3/4
Los Angeles , California 90025



City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Thank you LA for Leading the Way and Raising Hospitality Workers Wages

17 messages

Ariga Movsesian <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:20 PM
Reply-To: Ariga.Movsesian@gmail.com
To: councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org, clerk.cps@]acity.org

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

Ariga Movsesian
Ariga.Movsesian@gmail.com
814 e elk avenue

Glendale, California 91205

Karen Berger <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:27 PM
Reply-To: kareneliseberger@gmail.com
To: councilmember.harris-dawson@]lacity.org, clerk.cps@]lacity.org

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

Karen Berger
kareneliseberger@gmail.com
4412 ocean view boulevard 91020
Montrose, California 91020



Mary Kalfayan <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:41 PM
Reply-To: marylkalfayan@gmail.com
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

Mary Kalfayan

marylkalfayan@gmail.com
1555 North Pacific Avenue
Glendale, California 91202

Keith Pakiz <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:47 PM
Reply-To: kpakiz5@gmail.com
To: councilmember.harris-dawson@l]acity.org, clerk.cps@]acity.org

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

Keith Pakiz
kpakiz5@gmail.com

2017 Broadview Dr
Glendale, California 91208

Scott Yamamoto <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 7:56 PM
Reply-To: sscottayboye@gmail.com



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

Scott Yamamoto

sscottayboye@gmail.com

1122 N.Columbus Ave. Apt.1, Glendale, CA 91202, Glendale, CA 91202
Glendale, California 91202

Debby Kleinberg <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 8:40 PM
Reply-To: dhartk88@gmail.com
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

Debby Kleinberg
dhartk88@gmail.com
21807 Corvo Way
Topanga, California 90290

Sara Lamar-Sterling <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 8:42 PM
Reply-To: saralamarsterling@gmail.com
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

Sara Lamar-Sterling
saralamarsterling@gmail.com
970 palm avenue, 207

West Hollywood, California 90069

Abbie Bernstein <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 9:02 PM
Reply-To: hedgebeast@aol.com
To: councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

Honorable Los Angeles City Council President Harris-Dawson,
| truly appreciate you standing up for L.A. County workers.

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

Sincerely,
Abbie Bernstein

Abbie Bernstein
hedgebeast@aol.com

1245 N Kings Rd Apt 7

West Hollywood, California 90069

Jesse Banerjee <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Tue, May 13, 2025 at 10:32 PM
Reply-To: jxsse101@gmail.com
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

Jesse Banerjee
jxsse101@gmail.com

1937 22nd St, apt 4

Santa Monica, California 90404

Jim-Nicholas James <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 5:04 AM
Reply-To: jimnicholasjames@gmail.com
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

Jim-Nicholas James
jimnicholasjames@gmail.com
4320 W Kling St

Burbank, California 91505

Mary Campbell <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 5:11 AM
Reply-To: 2010midnightblue@gmail.com
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

Mary Campbell
2010midnightblue@gmail.com
9772 Via Pavia

Burbank, California 91504

Vanessa G Hernandez <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 6:57 AM
Reply-To: vanesc1977@gmail.com
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

J Yudell <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 9:31 AM
Reply-To: turtleshmertle@gmail.com
To: councilmember.harris-dawson@]lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

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

J Yudell
turtleshmertle@gmail.com

P.O. Box 5114

Santa Monica, California 90409

Fernando Loyola <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 11:38 AM
Reply-To: noemail@gmail.com
To: councilmember.harris-dawson@)lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org

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

Marlene Alvarado <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 9:36 PM
Reply-To: marlenealvarado1@gmail.com
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

Marlene Alvarado
marlenealvarado1@gmail.com



422 Chestnut Avenue
Long Beach, CA, California 90802

Roger Oda <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Wed, May 14, 2025 at 9:56 PM
Reply-To: rogeroda@gmail.com

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
We all are rooting for Los Angeles right now, which is leading the way. The working people of LA
deserve to benefit from the work that will make these Olympics possible.

Thank you for standing with workers.
Roger Oda

Roger Oda
rogeroda@gmail.com
3746 La Crescenta Ave.
Glendale, California 91208

Fernando Montes <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org> Thu, May 15, 2025 at 6:48 AM
Reply-To: F_1productions@yahoo.com
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

Fernando Montes
F_1productions@yahoo.com
272 S. Sadler Ave.

Los Angeles, California 90022



